CHAPTER 1. THE NORTH CAROLINA JUVENILE CODE: HISTORY, DEVELOPMENT, CHARACTER, AND PURPOSE

- § 1:1 Early historical development of juvenile delinquency and undisciplined adjudication
- § 1:2 Recent historical development in the area of juvenile delinquency and undisciplined cases
- § 1:3 Juvenile dependency adjudications
- § 1:4 The Adoptions and Safe Families Act
- § 1:5 Organization of the juvenile court
- § 1:6 Characteristics of juvenile court
- § 1:7 Purpose of juvenile court

CHAPTER 2. ABUSED, NEGLECTED, AND DEPENDENT JUVENILES

- § 2:1 In general
- § 2:2 Definitions
- § 2:3 Special problems of pleading and permanency planning: Substance abuse and incarceration
- § 2:4 Special problems of pleading and permanency planning: Newborn infants
- § 2:5 Jurisdiction
- § 2:6 Application of the Rules of Civil Procedure
- § 2:7 Parties
- § 2:8 Intervention of a party
- § 2:9 Screening and investigating abuse, neglect, and dependency complaints
- § 2:10 Social services assessments and investigations and the fourth amendment
- § 2:11 Confidentiality
- § 2:12 Nonsecure custody
- § 2:13 Order for continued nonsecure custody
- § 2:14 Placement of nonsecure custody
- § 2:15 Special jurisdictional issues: Diversion of a juvenile delinquent or undisciplined juvenile into

	the custody of a county department of social services
§ 2:16	Special jurisdictional issues: County department of social services conflict of interest
§ 2:17	Indian children
§ 2:18	The department of social services and reasonable efforts
§ 2:19	Interference with an investigation
§ 2:20	Special problems of pleading: appropriate housing and allegations of neglect
§ 2:21	Pleading
§ 2:22	Special problems of pleading: caretakers and guardians
§ 2:23	Special problems of pleading: substance abuse
§ 2:24	Amendment of pleadings and supplemental petitions
§ 2:25	Voluntary dismissal
§ 2:26	Summons
§ 2:27	Service by publication on a known parent
§ 2:28	Venue
§ 2:29	Pretrial hearing procedures
§ 2:30	Discovery
§ 2:31	Unlawful transfer of custody
§ 2:32	Continuances
§ 2:33	Pre-adjudicatory hearing
§ 2:34	Adjudicatory hearing procedures
§ 2:35	Initial dispositional hearing procedures
§ 2:36	Review and permanency planning hearings
§ 2:37	Guardianship
§ 2:38	Post-TPR review hearings
§ 2:39	Modification and enforcement of dispositional orders
§ 2:40	Appeal
§ 2:41	Responsible individuals list
§ 2:42	Reinstatement of parental rights

CHAPTER 3. TERMINATION OF PARENTAL RIGHTS

- § 3:1 Termination of parental rights in general
- § 3:2 Time
- § 3:3 Jurisdiction
- § 3:4 Parties

xviii

§ 3:5	Venue
§ 3:6	Appointment of counsel for respondent parent
§ 3:7	Appointment of guardian ad litem for respondent parent
§ 3:8	Who may file a petition
§ 3:9	Putative fathers
§ 3:10	Format and service requirements
§ 3:11	Service by publication on a known parent
§ 3:12	Preliminary hearing where one or more unknown parents exists
§ 3:13	Service where multiple putative fathers exist
§ 3:14	Answer or reply to termination petition
§ 3:15	Notice of hearing when termination petition filed
§ 3:16	Pre-trial conference following answer or reply
$\S 3:17$	Appointment of guardian ad litem for child
§ 3:18	Appointment of counsel for the parent/withdrawal
§ 3:19	Guardian ad Litem for the Parent
§ 3:20	Grounds
§ 3:21	The incarcerated parent
§ 3:22	The Indian Child Welfare Act and the
	Termination of Parental Rights Case
§ 3:23	Continuances
§ 3:24	The TPR trial: adjudication and disposition
§ 3:25	TPR orders
§ 3:26	Appeals

CHAPTER 4. UNDISCIPLINED, DELINQUENT AND VULNERABLE CHILDREN

§ 4:1	Definitions: undisciplined and delinquent juveniles
§ 4:2	Jurisdiction of the juvenile court
§ 4:3	Screening undisciplined, delinquent, and vulnerable juveniles
§ 4:4	Venue
$\S 4:5$	Juvenile petition
§ 4:6	Summons
§ 4:7	Notice of hearing
§ 4:8	Pretrial hearing procedures
§ 4:9	Pre-trial Release and Detention
§ 4:10	Temporary, secure, and nonsecure custody
§ 4:11	Rights of the juvenile to counsel and guardian

§ 4:12	Juvenile's right to be free of restraints
§ 4:13	Juvenile competency
§ 4:14	Law enforcement procedures
§ 4:15	Discovery
§ 4:16	Juvenile contempt
§ 4:17	Adjudicatory hearing procedures
§ 4:18	Motions to suppress
§ 4:19	Adjudication orders
§ 4:20	Dispositional hearing procedure
§ 4:21	Dispositional alternatives: undisciplined cases
§ 4:22	Dispositional alternatives: delinquent cases
§ 4:23	Delinquency history and dispositional limits
§ 4:24	Registration of delinquent juveniles
§ 4:25	Protective supervision
§ 4:26	Probation
§ 4:27	Probation duration, modification, violation, and termination
§ 4:28	Dispositional orders
§ 4:29	Juvenile contempt
§ 4:30	Commitment to the Department of Juvenile Justice
§ 4:31	Juvenile commitment planning
§ 4:32	Extended commitment
§ 4:33	Post-release supervision
§ 4:34	Transfer authority of governor
§ 4:35	Modification and enforcement of dispositional orders
§ 4:36	Appeals
§ 4:37	Expunction of juvenile records
§ 4:38	Expunction of juvenile records for youth under 18
§ 4:39	Confidentiality of juvenile records
CHA	PTER 5. EVIDENCE
§ 5:1	Juvenile evidentiary standards and burden of proof
§ 5:2	Statutory evidentiary privileges
§ 5:3	Constitutional evidentiary privileges
§ 5:4	Rape shield
§ 5:5	Medical records and their use
§ 5:6	Drug screens
§ 5:7	Civil and criminal court records
§ 5:8	Public records

§ 5:9	Judicial Notice
§ 5:10	Presumptions
§ 5:11	Inferences, implied admissions
§ 5:12	Juvenile court summaries and reports
§ 5:13	Testimonial evidence: lay witnesses
§ 5:14	Out-of-court statements and the right to confrontation
§ 5:15	Out of court statements and the right to confrontation: closed circuit television
§ 5:16	Out-of-court statements in an adjudicatory hearing
§ 5:17	Out-of-court statements in a dispositional hearing
§ 5:18	Testimonial evidence: Lay opinion
§ 5:19	Testimonial evidence: Expert testimony
§ 5:20	Corroborative testimony
§ 5:21	Character evidence

CHAPTER 6. EMANCIPATION

- § 6:1 In general
- § 6:2 Pleading
- § 6:3 Emancipation hearing
- § 6:4 Effects of emancipation order

CHAPTER 7. THE INTERSTATE COMPACT

- § 7:1 In general
- § 7:2 Interstate compact on runaways, escapees, and absconders
- § 7:3 Interstate compact on placement of children for adoption and foster care; state rules on placement for custody, adoption, and foster care within and outside of North Carolina

CHAPTER 8. FORMS

- § 8:1 Notice of hearing judicial review responsible individuals list
- § 8:2 Petition for judicial review responsible individuals list
- § 8:3 Juvenile summons and notice of hearing— Obstruction or interference
- § 8:4 Petition concerning obstruction or interference with a juvenile assessment

§	8:5	Ex parte order concerning obstruction or interference with a juvenile investigation
§	8:6	Order concerning obstruction or interference with a juvenile assessment
§	8:7	Juvenile petition (abuse/neglect/dependency)
§	8:8	Notice of hearing in juvenile proceeding (abuse/neglect/dependency)
	8:9	Juvenile summons and notice of hearing
§	8:10	Protective order (confidential records)
§	8:11	Application for disclosure of confidential alcohol and drug abuse patient records (42 C.F.R. 2)
§	8:12	Notice for disclosure of confidential alcohol and drug abuse patient records (42 C.F.R. 2)
§	8:13	Order for disclosure of confidential alcohol and drug abuse patient records (42 C.F.R. 2)
§	8:14	Motion for disclosure of confidential mental health patient records (N.C. Gen. Stat. 122C-54)
§	8:15	Notice for disclosure of confidential mental health patient records (N.C. Gen. Stat. 122C-54)
§	8:16	Order for disclosure of mental health patient records (N.C. Gen. Stat. 122C-54)
§	8:17	Affidavit as to status of child
§	8:18	Waiver of parent's right to counsel
§	8:19	Order for nonsecure custody (abuse/neglect/dependency)
§	8:20	Order for continued nonsecure custody (abuse/neglect/dependency)
§	8:21	Order on need for continued nonsecure custody (abuse/neglect/dependency)
§	8:22	Order to appoint or release Guardian Ad Litem and Attorney Advocate
§	8:23	Pre-adjudicatory order (abuse/neglect/dependency)
§	8:24	Adjudication order (abuse/neglect/dependency)
§	8:25	Dispositional order (abuse/neglect/dependency)
§	8:26	Dispositional order (undisciplined)
§	8:27	Appellate Entries in TPR Proceedings
§	8:28	Appellate Entries (abuse/neglect/dependency)
§	8:29	Appellate Entries (abuse/neglect/dependency)
§	8:30	Motion for review (abuse/neglect/dependency)
§	8:31	Order to appoint provisional counsel
	8:32	Order in contempt proceeding

§ 8:33	Relinquishment of minor by parent for adoption
§ 8:34	Chapter 7B-911 Custody Order
§ 8:35	Order to appoint, deny, or release guardian ad litem (for respondent)
§ 8:36	TPR—summons
§ 8:37	—Notice of motion
§ 8:38	—Petition (DSS)
§ 8:39	—Petition (non–DSS)
§ 8:40	—Motion (DSS)
§ 8:41	Affidavit of Efforts to Locate Unknown Parent
§ 8:42	TPR notice of publication (Petition)
§ 8:43	TPR notice
§ 8:44	Order/denial of appointment of counsel
§ 8:45	Application for nontestimonial identification
§ 8:46	Notice of hearing (delinquent)
§ 8:47	Notice of Hearing (undisciplined)
§ 8:48	Juvenile summons (undisciplined/delinquent)
§ 8:49	Motion for Review (Undisciplined/Delinquent)
§ 8:50	Notice of hearing (undisciplined/delinquent)
§ 8:51	Notice of hearing in Juvenile Proceeding
	(Undisciplined)
§ 8:52	Juvenile first appearance
§ 8:53	Order for secure custody
	(undisciplined/delinquent)
§ 8:54	Order for nonsecure custody
	(undisciplined/delinquent)
§ 8:55	Juvenile petition—Undisciplined
§ 8:56	Juvenile adjudication order (undisciplined)
§ 8:57	Juvenile disposition (undisciplined)
§ 8:58	Order to fingerprint and photograph juvenile
§ 8:59	Direct contempt by juvenile (summary
	proceeding)
§ 8:60	Juvenile petition (delinquent)
§ 8:61	Order and use of restraints
§ 8:62	Order in probable cause hearing
§ 8:63	Transfer order
§ 8:64	Juvenile order—Transfer after bill of indictment
§ 8:65	Transcript of juvenile admission
§ 8:66	Juvenile adjudication order (delinquent)
§ 8:67	Order on review of comprehensive clinical
	assessment
§ 8:68	Juvenile level 1 disposition order (delinquent)
§ 8:69	Worksheet delinquency history level

§ 8:70	Juvenile level 2 (delinquent)
§ 8:71	Juvenile Level 3 disposition (when delinquent
	offense is the basis of commitment)
§ 8:72	Juvenile Level 3 disposition and commitment
§ 8:73	(probation) Juvenile Level 3 disposition and commitment
8 0.10	(based on violation of post release supervision)
§ 8:74	Supplement Order (to parent, guardian or
, 0., 1	custodian of undisciplined or delinquent
	juvenile)
§ 8:75	Supplemental order-conditions of probation
§ 8:76	Order and Notice that Juvenile not be Licensed
	to Operate Motor Vehicle
§ 8:77	Disposition continuance/examination order
§ 8:78	Juvenile order on motion for review (probation violation)
§ 8:79	Juvenile order on motion for review (other than
3 01.10	violation)
§ 8:80	Juvenile order on motion for review (post-release
	supervision violation)
§ 8:81	Juvenile order on motion for review (violation of
	protective supervision)
§ 8:82	Juvenile Level 3 disposition and commitment
	(based on violation of probation)
§ 8:83	Supplemental order of conditions of juvenile
	probation
§ 8:84	Order to terminate supervision
§ 8:85	Order to appoint or release GAL and attorney advocate
§ 8:86	Motion and order to show cause—Parent
	(abuse/neglect/dependency)
§ 8:87	Contempt order—Parent
	(abuse/neglect/dependency)
§ 8:88	Motion and order to show cause—Parent
	(undisciplined/delinquent)
§ 8:89	—Juvenile (undisciplined/delinquent)
§ 8:90	Contempt order—Parent—Juvenile
0.0.0.1	(undisciplined/delinquent)
§ 8:91	Appellate entries (delinquent)
§ 8:92	Juvenile summons for emancipation proceeding
§ 8:93	Petition of emancipation
§ 8:94	Final decree of emancipation
§ 8:95	Certificate of emancipation
§ 8:96	Petition and motion in the cause for expunction
	of invenile record (undisciplined/delinquent)

§ 8:97	Affidavit of good character (expunction of juvenile record) (undisciplined/delinquent)
§ 8:98	Order for expunction of Juvenile Record (Undisciplined/delinquent)
§ 8:99	Notice of expunction of juvenile record (undisciplined/delinquent)
§ 8:100	Petition/order/notice expunction of juvenile records upon dismissal (undisciplined/delinquent)
§ 8:101	Order and notice to mediation in juvenile proceeding (abuse/neglect/dependency)
§ 8:102	Notice of stay of child custody issue
§ 8:103	Petition for waiver of parental consent for minor's abortion
§ 8:104	Motion Questioning Juvenile's Capacity to Proceed (For Offenses Committed on or After Jan. 1, 2025)
§ 8:105	Order on Hearing to Determine Juvenile's Capacity to Proceed (For Offenses Committed on or After Jan. 1, 2025)
§ 8:106	Findings and Custody Order (Involuntary Commitment Where Presiding Judge Finds Reasonable Grounds to Believe Juvenile Meets Criteria) (For Offenses Committed on or After Jan. 1, 2025)

Table of Laws and Rules

Table of Cases